
PUBLISHED – WEDNESDAY 16 OCTOBER 2024

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Wednesday 16 October 2024.

T Indicates a topical question. Members are selected by ballot to ask a Topical Question.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Thursday 17 October

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport

- 1 **John Lamont** (Berwickshire, Roxburgh and Selkirk): What assessment she has made of the potential impact of visitor levies in Scotland and Wales on inbound UK tourism. (900668)
- 2 **Jamie Stone** (Caithness, Sutherland and Easter Ross): What steps the Government is taking to promote the Scottish Highlands as a film location for movies and television. (900669)
- 3 **Louise Jones** (North East Derbyshire): What steps she is taking to support multi-sport grassroots facilities. (900670)
- 4 **Tom Gordon** (Harrogate and Knaresborough): What steps she is taking to support grassroots and non-league football. (900671)
- 5 **Melanie Onn** (Great Grimsby and Cleethorpes): What recent assessment her Department has made of the impact of youth services on levels of antisocial behaviour in Great Grimsby and Cleethorpes constituency. (900672)
- 6 **Mrs Sarah Russell** (Congleton): What recent discussions she has had with representatives of the creative industries on AI. (900673)
- 7 **Connor Naismith** (Crewe and Nantwich): What steps she is taking to support grassroots athletics clubs to maintain their facilities. (900674)
- 8 **Yuan Yang** (Earley and Woodley): What steps she is taking to support the financial sustainability of English football. (900675)
- 9 **Jim Dickson** (Dartford): What steps she is taking with Cabinet colleagues to tackle the harmful effects of gambling. (900676)

-
- 10 **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland and Fakenham): When she plans to launch a consultation on secondary ticketing and dynamic pricing. (900677)
- 11 **Elaine Stewart** (Ayr, Carrick and Cumnock): What steps she is taking with Cabinet colleagues to tackle the harmful effects of gambling. (900678)
- 12 **Joe Powell** (Kensington and Bayswater): What steps she is taking to help increase arts funding. (900679)
- 13 **Pete Wishart** (Perth and Kinross-shire): What progress she has made with Cabinet colleagues on easing restrictions for UK artists seeking to tour in EU countries. (900680)
- 14 **Mr Jonathan Brash** (Hartlepool): What recent assessment her Department has made of the contribution of youth services to the wellbeing of young people in Hartlepool constituency. (900681)
- 15 **Mr Richard Holden** (Basildon and Billericay): What steps she is taking to prepare the BBC for its charter review. (900682)
- 16 **Maureen Burke** (Glasgow North East): What steps her Department is taking to support Team GB and ParalympicsGB to build on their successes in 2024. (900683)
- 17 **Josh Babarinde** (Eastbourne): What steps she plans to take to support art galleries with financial pressures. [R] (900684)
-

At 10:00am

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport

- T1 **Bob Blackman** (Harrow East): If she will make a statement on her departmental responsibilities. (900686)
- T2 **Jo Platt** (Leigh and Atherton): (900687)
- T3 **Peter Prinsley** (Bury St Edmunds and Stowmarket): (900688)
- T4 **Olivia Bailey** (Reading West and Mid Berkshire): (900689)
- T5 **Harpreet Uppal** (Huddersfield): [R] (900690)
- T6 **Mr Bayo Alaba** (Southend East and Rochford): (900691)
- T7 **Chris Bloore** (Redditch): (900692)
- T8 **Chris Ward** (Brighton Kemptown and Peacehaven): (900693)
-

At 10:10am**Oral Questions to the hon. Member representing the House of Commons Commission and the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners**

- 1 **Ms Julie Minns** (Carlisle): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church of England is taking to support parish life in small rural communities. (900656)
- 2 **Josh Babarinde** (Eastbourne): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church is taking to support the development of housing on derelict former church sites. (900657)
- 3 **Blake Stephenson** (Mid Bedfordshire): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church is taking with developers and local authorities to ensure that residents in new towns and villages have access to places of worship. (900658)
- 4 **Luke Myer** (Middlesbrough South and East Cleveland): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church has taken in response to the findings of Sarah Wilkinson's independent review into the Independent Safeguarding Board. (900659)
- 5 **Greg Smith** (Mid Buckinghamshire): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church is taking to recognise the positive impact of individual members of the clergy in the communities they serve. (900660)
- 6 **Matt Rodda** (Reading Central): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what progress the Church has made on developing interfaith understanding. (900661)
- 7 **Dawn Butler** (Brent East): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church is taking to mark the 30th anniversary of the ordination of women. (900662)
- 8 **Douglas McAllister** (West Dunbartonshire): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what estimate the Church Commissioners have made of levels of funding required to restore parish churches and cathedrals. (900663)
- 9 **Mary Kelly Foy** (City of Durham): To ask the hon. Member representing the House of Commons Commission, whether the Commission is taking steps to increase access to period products on the parliamentary estate. (900664)
- 10 **Dame Meg Hillier** (Hackney South and Shoreditch): To ask the hon. Member representing the House of Commons Commission, what recent progress has been made on the Restoration and Renewal Programme. (900665)
- 11 **Rosie Duffield** (Canterbury): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church is taking to mark the 30th anniversary of the ordination of women. (900666)

-
- 12 **Jodie Gosling** (Nuneaton): To ask the hon. Member for Battersea, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church is taking to help ensure that people can contact and communicate with the leaders of their dioceses. (900667)
-

Questions for Answer on Monday 21 October

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for the Home Department

- 1 **Pete Wishart** (Perth and Kinross-shire): What discussions she has had with the Scottish Government on the potential merits of devolving the power to introduce a Scottish visa scheme. (900747)
- 2 **Phil Brickell** (Bolton West): What steps her Department is taking to tackle fraud and economic crime. (900748)
- 3 **Ruth Cadbury** (Brentford and Isleworth): What steps her Department is taking to improve neighbourhood policing. (900749)
- 4 **Chris Vince** (Harlow): What steps her Department is taking to improve neighbourhood policing. (900750)
- 5 **Amanda Martin** (Portsmouth North): What steps her Department is taking to tackle criminal gangs facilitating small boat crossings. (900751)
- 6 **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): What steps her Department is taking to increase public trust and confidence in policing. (900752)
- 7 **Florence Eshalomi** (Vauxhall and Camberwell Green): What steps her Department is taking to help prevent young people from becoming involved in violent crime. (900753)
- 8 **Peter Swallow** (Bracknell): What steps her Department is taking to improve neighbourhood policing. (900754)
- 9 **Bell Ribeiro-Addy** (Clapham and Brixton Hill): If she will commission an independent review into the adequacy of legislation on the policing of protests. (900755)
- 10 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): If she will increase funding for policing in the London Borough of Havering. (900756)
- 11 **Jayne Kirkham** (Truro and Falmouth): What steps her Department is taking to increase public trust and confidence in policing. (900757)
- 12 **Nadia Whittome** (Nottingham East): If she will make an assessment of the potential merits of removing Georgia from her Department's list of safe countries for removals, in the context of the recent passage of legislation on LGBT rights in that country. (900758)
- 13 **Tim Roca** (Macclesfield): What progress she has made on establishing a Border Security Command. (900759)

- 14 **Siân Berry** (Brighton Pavilion): What steps she is taking to monitor and maintain standards of police conduct. (900760)
- 15 **Mike Reader** (Northampton South): What progress she has made on banning zombie-style knives and ninja swords. (900761)
- 16 **Damien Egan** (Bristol North East): What steps her Department is taking to tackle criminal gangs facilitating small boat crossings. (900762)
- 17 **Jack Abbott** (Ipswich): What progress she has made on banning zombie-style knives and ninja swords. (900763)
- 18 **Dr Marie Tidball** (Penistone and Stocksbridge): What steps her Department is taking to tackle antisocial behaviour on high streets and in town centres. (900764)
- 19 **Jon Pearce** (High Peak): If she will proscribe the Islamic Revolutionary Guard Corps as a terrorist organisation. (900765)
- 20 **Ben Maguire** (North Cornwall): What steps her Department is taking with the police to help tackle violence against women and girls in North Cornwall constituency. (900766)
- 21 **Ayoub Khan** (Birmingham Perry Barr): If she will create an emergency family reunion visa scheme for people affected by conflict in the Occupied Palestinian Territories. (900767)
- 22 **Dan Tomlinson** (Chipping Barnet): What steps her Department is taking to help tackle car theft. (900768)
- 23 **Mike Martin** (Tunbridge Wells): What steps her Department is taking with police forces to tackle violence against women and girls. (900769)
- 24 **Josh Newbury** (Cannock Chase): What recent progress her Department has made on recruiting police officers and police community support officers. (900770)
- 25 **Deirdre Costigan** (Ealing Southall): What steps her Department is taking to improve neighbourhood policing. (900771)

At 3:15pm**Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for the Home Department**

- T1 **Katrina Murray** (Cumbernauld and Kirkintilloch): If she will make a statement on her departmental responsibilities. (900772)
- T2 **Steve Race** (Exeter): (900773)
- T3 **Alan Strickland** (Newton Aycliffe and Spennymoor): (900774)
- T4 **Jacob Collier** (Burton and Uttoxeter): (900775)
- T5 **Luke Taylor** (Sutton and Cheam): (900776)
- T6 **Blake Stephenson** (Mid Bedfordshire): (900777)

T7	Mr Richard Holden (Basildon and Billericay):	(900778)
T8	Jack Abbott (Ipswich):	(900779)
T9	Steve Yemm (Mansfield):	(900780)
T10	Mr Paul Foster (South Ribble):	(900781)

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 23 October

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland

- 1 **Jim Shannon** (Strangford): Whether he has had discussions with the Northern Ireland Executive on recent trends in energy costs in Northern Ireland. (900732)
- 2 **Clive Jones** (Wokingham): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to help promote businesses in Northern Ireland. (900733)
- 3 **Jim Allister** (North Antrim): What assessment he has made with Cabinet colleagues of the potential impact of the Windsor Framework (Non-Commercial Movement of Pet Animals) Regulations 2024 on people travelling with pets from Great Britain to Northern Ireland. (900734)
- 4 **Dr Lauren Sullivan** (Gravesham): Whether he has had discussions with the Northern Ireland Executive on the Budget Sustainability Plan. (900735)
- 5 **Josh Newbury** (Cannock Chase): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to remove barriers to trade between Northern Ireland and Great Britain. (900736)
- 6 **Sammy Wilson** (East Antrim): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on implementing the Windsor Framework labelling requirements set out in his Department's Command Paper entitled Safeguarding the Union, published on 31 January 2024. (900737)
- 7 **Deirdre Costigan** (Ealing Southall): Whether he has had discussions with the Northern Ireland Executive on the Budget Sustainability Plan. (900738)
- 8 **Claire Hanna** (Belfast South and Mid Down): What discussions he has had with the Northern Ireland Executive on violence against women and girls in Northern Ireland. (900739)
- 9 **David Davis** (Goole and Pocklington): Whether he has had discussions with the Police Service of Northern Ireland on their use of surveillance powers. (900740)
- 10 **David Smith** (North Northumberland): Whether he has had discussions with the Northern Ireland Executive on the Budget Sustainability Plan. (900741)
- 11 **Wendy Chamberlain** (North East Fife): If the Government will publish a summary of the first meeting of the Council of the Nations and Regions. (900742)

-
- 12 **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland and Fakenham): What steps his Department is taking to help grow the Northern Ireland economy. (900743)
- 13 **Robbie Moore** (Keighley and Ilkley): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to help maintain the UK internal market. (900744)
- 14 **Andrew Rosindell** (Romford): What steps he is taking with Cabinet colleagues to help maintain the UK internal market. (900745)
- 15 **Charlie Dewhirst** (Bridlington and The Wolds): What discussions he has had with the Northern Ireland Executive on the redevelopment of Casement Park. (900746)